



Live Racing Schedule 2017

Live Racing: Saturday - Tuesday

Post Time: 12:25pm 1/1/17 - 1/31/17 Post Time: 12:55pm 2/4/17 - 11/4/17 Post Time: 12:25pm 11/5/17 - 12/31/17

january									
S	m	- †	W	1	f	S			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
29	30	31							
			april						
S	m	†	W	t	f	S			
						1			
2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
30									
			july						
S	m	t	W	t	f	S			
						1			
2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	10	11	12	13	14	15			
16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
30	31								
		00	ctob	er					
S	m	†	W	†	f	S			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
29	30	31							

february							
S	m	t	W	, †	f	S	
			1	2	3	4	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
26	27	28					
			may	'			
S	m	t	W	t	f	S	
	1	2	3	4	5	6	
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
28	29	30	31				
			ugu				
S	m	t	W	t	f	S	
		1	2	3	4	5	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
/ 1					- 0	- 0	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
20	21	22	23	24	18 25	19 26	
20	21	22 29	23	24 31			
20 27	21 28	22 29	23 30 /eml	24 31 oer	25	26	
20	21	22 29	23 30 /eml w	24 31 oer	25 f	26 S	
20 27 s	21 28 m	22 29 nov	23 30 /eml w	24 31 oer t	25 f 3	26 S 4	
20 27 s	21 28 m	22 29 nov t	23 30 /eml w 1 8	24 31 oer t 2 9	25 f 3 10	s 4 11	
20 27 s 5 12	21 28 m 6 13	22 29 nov t	23 30 /eml w 1 8 15	24 31 oer t 2 9	f 3 10	s 4 11 18	
20 27 s	21 28 m	22 29 nov t	23 30 /eml w 1 8	24 31 oer t 2 9	25 f 3 10	s 4 11	

march							
S	m	- †	W	t	f	S	
			7	2	3	4	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
26	27	28	29	30	31		
			june				
S	m	t	W	T.	f	S	
				1	2	3	
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
25	26	27	28	29	30		
		sep	tem	ber			
8	m	t	W	†	f	S	
					1	2	
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	
			cem	ber			
S	m	†	W	t	f	S	
					1	2	
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	
31							

come, play, win

01/30/17

2016 in Review

Word came the last day of November and the vote was unanimous. Having been denied Grade 1 status for the Pennsylvania Derby the previous year despite what appeared to be a convincing resume, the American Graded Stakes Committee could no longer say no. For the first time in its history, the 2016 PA Derby field featured the top 3 finishers from the Kentucky Derby, Nyquist, Exaggerator and Gun Runner. And with recent fields including three year-old champions California Chrome and Will Take Charge as well as multiple Grade 1 winner, Frosted, the Committee finally moved the long time signature race at Parx into the category as one of the nation's top races, now known as the Grade 1 Pennsylvania Derby.

While the public reveled in idea of seeing the top 3 Kentucky Derby runners battle over the local track in the Pennsylvania Derby, none would wind up in the winner's circle. The late developing Connect, racing for 2016 Eclipse Award winner trainer Chad Brown, got a masterful ride from four time Eclipse winner Javier Castellano and out finished the gutsy Gun Runner to win the race by a half-length. It was the first PA Derby win for Brown and the second for Castellano, having won the 2007 running aboard Timber Reserve. Connect, a son of Curlin, racing for owner Paul Pompa, Jr., would validate the victory two months later with a win in the Grade 1 Cigar Mile at Aqueduct.

Indeed the public enjoyed the star power of the Pennsylvania Derby, but the real star of the track's big day would race instead in the Grade 1 Cotillion Stakes. The brilliant unbeaten champion filly Songbird came to town for local owner Rick Porter and kept her perfect record in tact with another flawless performance to once again dominant her rivals in the three year-old filly division. With Hall of Fame jockey Mike Smith aboard, Songbird stalked pace setter Carina Mia to the far turn before cruising by with three eighths to go and gliding home an effortless five and three-quarter lengths in front. It was the 11th consecutive victory for the daughter of Medaglia D'Oro. Trained by another Hall of Famer, Jerry Hollendorfer, she would later be named champion filly of the year, her second title in as many years after having been named two year-old champion in 2015. Her winning streak would end, however, in dramatic fashion at the Breeders Cup. Battling champion mare Beholder down the entire Santa Anita stretch, she would come up a nose short in one of the great races of the year.

Without question, Frankie Pennington has established himself as king of the jockey's room. 2016 saw him win his third consecutive riding championship at Parx and fourth overall. His total of 103 wins were 18 better than apprentice Luis Ocasio. The terrific season of Ocasio would not go without recognition, however, as he would later be named the nation's top apprentice, accepting the Eclipse Award at Gulfstream Park in January. Pennington would also receive further accolades as well, inducted into the Parx Racing Hall of Fame during the now traditional ceremonies in September.

Trainer Patricia Farro won the second title of her career with a dominant campaign. Her 97 wins were 23 better than Marcos Zulueta while another 112 of her starters would finish as runners up. She stands as one of only three women to win training titles here. Marguarita Tzortzakis won a seasonal title back in the summer of 1988 and Jayne Vaders is also a two time winner, taking yearly honors in 2006 and 2007.

Along with Frankie Pennington, the Hall of Fame class this year included jockey Jorge Tejeira, a four time champion here and a dominant rider in the late '70's. Kate DeMasi and Ron Glorioso, two long time training standouts saw their plaques added to the growing wall. The only horse to be honored was the marvelous sprinter Banjo Picker, so fast and consistent, a bargain claim for trainer Steve Krebs. And finally, Connie Youmans was honored as a Hall of Famer for her tireless dedication for so many years to the PTHA, the only inductee in the "Notables" category for 2016.

Table of Contents

2016 in Review
Executive Officers
Reference Guide
Location6
Facilities
Contact Information
Websites
Corporate Officers
Contact Phone Numbers
Main Switchboard
Toll Free Numbers
2016 Stakes Results
Leading Trainers 1974 - 2016
Leading Jockeys 1974 - 2016
Main Track Records
Turf Course Records
Parx Racing Steeplechase Records
2017 Leader Board
The Pennsylvania Derby (Gr. I)
Pa Derby Championship
Plum Pretty Stakes
Cotillion Stakes (Gr. I)*
The Gallant Bob Handicap Gr. III
The Dr. James Penny Memorial Handicap (Gr.III)
The Parx Dash Gr. III
The Smarty Jones Stakes (Gr. III)
The Greenwood Cup (Gr.III)
The Turf Monster Handicap (Gr. III)
The Turf Amazon
Donald Le Vine Memorial Stakes
Turning For Home Stakes
PTHA Presidents Cup
The Pennsylvania Nursery
The Lyman Sprint Championship
Parx Derby Stakes
Parx Oaks
My Juliet Stakes

Executive Officers



Robert W. Green

Chairman and President, Greenwood Racing, Inc.

Bob Green, in partnership with William Hogwood, formed Greenwood Racing and subsequently purchased Philadelphia Park (renamed Parx Racing in 2010) from International Thoroughbred Breeders Inc (ITB) in 1989. Mr. Green brought extensive expertise in gaming from his tenure with the William Hill Organization in the United Kingdom, one of the largest gaming organizations in the world. After 27 years with William Hill, Green had risen to Chairman and CEO before leaving to found Greenwood Racing, Inc.

Mr. Green has brought many technological advances to Parx Racing since Greenwood Racing's purchase of the track. Prior to founding Greenwood Racing, he began Satellite Information Services (SIS) in 1985, a company that developed the satellite technology to broadcast live races throughout Europe. Tapping into his experience with SIS, Bob brought Parx Racing to the forefront in this area of the industry by expanding the full card simulcasting and Phonebet operation based at the track.



Joe Wilson

Chief Operating Officer Greenwood Racing, Inc.

Born and raised right here in Northeast Philadelphia, Mr. Wilson has worked in the racetrack business for more than 30 years. He began with a stint working for AmTote at the old Keystone Racetrack in 1982 and stayed with them until 1999 when he was hired by Greenwood Racing as Director of Wagering Services. During his time with AmTote, he estimates that he worked at more than 30 tracks across North America and managed the operation at Parx Racing beginning in 1993.

He remained in his role as Director of Wagering Services until 2002 when he was promoted to Vice President of Operations while also assuming the role of the racetrack's General Manager. In May of 2007, Mr. Wilson received another promotion, landing him in the seat as the track's Chief Operation Officer and he greatly looks forward to the many challenges he faces in this new era at Parx Racing.



Samuel Elliott

Director of Racing/ Racing Secretary Greenwood Racing, Inc.

Reference Guide

Location

Parx Racing is located on Street Road in Bensalem, PA, three miles west of exit 25 on Interstate 95 and one mile east from US Route 1 and exit 351 of the Pennsylvania Turnpike. It is approximately 30 minutes north of center city Philadelphia and 40 minutes from Philadelphia International Airport.

Click here for directions

Facilities

Parx Racing's main track is a one mile oval with a 1 & 1/4 mile chute and a 7/8 mile chute. The main track surface consists of sand, loam and clay and is maintained for year round racing. The turf course is 7/8 mile with a 1 & 1/8 mile chute. There is stabling for 1,600 horses as well as 12 single level dormitories for grooms, hotwalkers and exercise riders.

Our Picnic Grove provides something for everyone in the family. Wagering Pavilions, Picnic Pavilions, BBQ grills, My Juliet Bar, umbrella picnic tables and a playground for the kids.

Parx Racing is a non-smoking facility. No outside alcoholic beverages are allowed on the premises.



Contact Information

Parx Racing Mailing Address
Parx Racing
P.O. Box 1000
Bensalem, PA 19020-2096

Parx Racing Street Address
Parx Racing
3001 Street Road
Bensalem, PA 19020-2096

Main Switchboard 215-639-9000 Toll Free 1-800-523-6886 Fax-Administration & Simulcasting - 215-639-0337 Marketing & Publicity - 215-639-8330

Websites

www.parxracing.com | www.phonebet.com | www.paderby.com | www.racingchannel.com

Corporate Officers

Robert W. Green	Chairman and President	bgreen@parxracing.com
Joseph Wilson	Chief Operating Officer	jwilson@parxracing.com
Michael Jaffe	Vice President-Food Services	mjaffe@parxracing.com
Merce Duffy	Director of Simulcasting	mduffy@parxracing.com
Keith Jones	Director of Public Relations	kjones@parxracing.com
Sam Elliott	Director of Racing/Racing Secretary	selliott@parxracing.com
Kimberly Gerard	Director of Phonebet /Player Services	ksmith@phonebet.com

Contact Phone Numbers

Toll Free Numbers

Phonebet Information:	1-888-BET-2WIN
Interactive Wagering:	1-888-BET-RACE
Player Services:	1-888-346-7737
Racing Office (in PA):	1-800-562-6765
Racing Office (outside P/	A): 1-800-523-6886



Main Switchboard

Dinner Reservations ext. 3355 Guest Services ext. 3525 Horsemen's Bookkeeper ext. 3315 Marketing Department ext. 3190 Network Control ext. 3280 PA Racing Commission ext. 3330 PA-THA ext. 3322	Racing Office ext. 3310 Security ext. 3210 Simulcasting ext. 3308 Stable Gate ext. 3332 State Veterinarian ext. 3307, 3517 Starter ext. 3336 Stewards (AM) ext. 3509 (PM) ext. 3424 Track Photographor (Equiphete) ext. 3062
PA-THAext. 3322 Phonebetext. 4209 Public Relationsext. 3290	Stewards (AM)ext. 3509(PM) ext. 3424 Track Photographer (Equiphoto)ext. 3263





PAROLE

1873 Gelding - Leamington - Maiden by Lexington Raced from 1875 - 1885 in the U. S. and England. 59 wins from 138 starts. Member of Horse Racing Hall of Fame.

HAROLD

1876 Horse - Leamington - Maggie B. B. by Australian Full brother to Iroquois, won 1879 Preakness.

IROQUOIS

1878 Horse - Leamington - Maggie B. B. by Australian
1st American-foaled winner of English Derby at Epsom. Leading sire of 1892.

SAUNTERER

1878 Gelding - Leamington out of Lemonade by Lexington Won 1881 Preakness and Belmont Stakes.

PANIQUE

1881 Horse - Alarm out of Maggie BB by Australian Won 1884 Belmont Stakes.

PISTOL PACKER

1968 Mare - Gun Bow - George's Girl II by Ossian Won Prix de Diane (French Oaks) and Prix Vermeile, second to Mill Reef in Arc de Triomphe.

LYPHARD

1969 Horse - Northern Dancer - Goofed by Court Martial Three-time leading sire and twice leading broodmare sire.

DANZIG

1977 Horse - Northern Dancer - Pas de Nom by Admiral's Voyage Undefeated, leading international sire, 188 stakes winners, 10 champions. Stood at Claiborne Farm.

MRS. PENNY

1977 Mare - Great Nephew - Tananarive (GB) by Le Fabuleaux Twice a European champion, North American graded stakes winner.

AMBASSADOR OF LUCK

1979 Mare - What Luck - Detente by Dark Ruler Eclipse Award-winning Older Mare in 1983.

FLATTERER

1979 Gelding - Mo Bay - Horizontal by Nade
4 time Eclipse Award-winning jumper. Member of Horse Racing Hall of Fame.

BESSARABIAN

1982 Mare - Vice Regent - Tete de Linotte by Turn-To Canadian champion Mare. Dam of 4 foals, 1stake winner.

YANKEE AFFAIR

1982 Horse - Northern Fling - My Malchen by Debbysman Multiple Grade 1 winner on the turf.

STORM CAT

1983 Horse - Storm Bird - Terlingua by Secretariat Grade One winner, world's leading sire of the 1990's.

GO FOR WAND

1987 Mare - Deputy Minister - Obeah by Cyane Twice an Eclipse Award winner. Won Breeders' Cup Juvenile Fillies, Alabama and Ashland Stakes among others. Member of Horse Racing Hall of Fame.

1988 Horse - Sharpen Up (GB) - Annie Edge (IRE) by Nebbiolo European champion miler, leading international sire in England.

LIL E. TEE

1989 Horse - At the Threshold - Eileen's Moment by For the Moment 1st PA bred to win the Kentucky Derby.

ALPHABET SOUP

1991 Horse - Cozzene - Illiterate by Arts and Letters Breeders' Cup Classic winner. Retired from breeding in 2015. Now resides at Old Friends in Georgetown, KY.

UNACCOUNTED FOR

1991 Horse - Private Account - Mrs. Jenney by The Minstrel Won the Grade 1 Whitney and Grade 2 Jim Dandy.

TIKKANEN

1991 Horse - Cozzene - Reiko (FR) by Targowice European champion, Breeders' Cup Turf winner.

DEVIL'S HONOR

1993 Gelding - Devil's Bag - Dancing Heroine by Hero's Honor Pennsylvania Derby winner.

WITH ANTICIPATION

1995 Gelding - Relaunch - Fran's Valentine by Saros Multiple Grade 1 winner on the turf.

HIGH YIELD

1997 Horse - Storm Cat - Scoop the Gold by Forty Niner \$1,050,000 yearling. One of only 3 sons of Storm Cat to win 3 or more G1 races.

RUSSIAN RHYTHM

2000 Mare - Kingmambo - Balistroika by Nijinsky II Won the One Thousand Guineas (Eng-G1), Coronation Stakes (Eng-G1), & Nassau Stakes (Eng-G1) plus three other group stakes events.

SMARTY JONES

2001 Horse - Elusive Quality - I'll Get Along by Smile Kentucky Derby and Preakness winner. One of America's most beloved racehorses, Smarty now stands at historic Calumet Farm in KY.

HARD SPUN

2004 Horse - Danzig - Turkish Tryst by Turkoman Grade One winner. 2nd in the KY Derby and Breeders' Cup Classic. Standing at Darley in Lexington, KY.

MRS. LINDSAY

2004 Mare - Theatrical (IRE) - Vole Vole Monamour by Woodman Group One & Grade One winner in France and North America.

LUCARNO

2004 Horse - Dynaformer - Vignette by Diesis (GB) Winner of the Classic English St. Leger.

PLUM PRETTY

2008 Mare - Medaglia d'Oro - Liszy by A.P. Indy Won 2011 Kentucky Oaks, Cotillion and 2012 Apple Blossom.

PRINCESS OF SYLMAR 2010 Mare - Majestic Warrior - Storm Dixie by Catienus Won Kentucky Oaks, Coaching Club American Oaks, Alabama, Beldame.

FINEST CITY

2012 Mare - City Zip - Be Envied by Lemon Drop Kid Won Breeders' Cup Filly & Mare Sprint, Santa Monica Stakes, and Great Lady M Stakes.

2016 Stakes Results

Saturday, May 7

\$100,000 PARX DERBY STAKES

Winner: ABIDING STAR Trainer: Edward Allard

3 YO - 1 mile 70 yards Jockey: J. D. Acosta Owner: Stonehedge LLC

\$100,000 PARX OAKS

Winner: EIGHTH WONDER Trainer: Dee Curry

3 YO Fillies - 1 mile 70 yards Jockey: Jose Flores
Owner: Gryphon Investments LLC

\$100,000 MY JULIET STAKES

Winner: DISCO CHICK Trainer: Mario Serey, Jr. F & M 3 & UP - 6 furlongs Jockey: Hector Caballero Owner: Freedom Acrres, Inc

Saturday, June 4

\$100,000 JOSTLE STAKES

3YO Fillies - 6 & 1/2 Furlongs R Jockey: Jose Flores Owner: Gryphon Investments LLC Winner: EIGHTH WONDER Trainer: Dee Curry

\$100,000 FOXY J G STAKES

F & M 3 & UP (PA Bred) - 7 furlongs Jockey: Trevor McCarthy Winner: DISCO CHICK Trainer: Mario Serey, Jr. Owner: Freedom Acrres, Inc.

\$100,000 LYMAN HANDICAP

3 & UP (PA Bred) - 7 furlongs ERTON Jockey: Hector Caballero Winner: ROXBURY N OVERTON Jockey: Hector Caballero
Trainer: Ramon Preciado Owner: J A G Racing & Jettany TB Corp

Saturday, June 18

\$100,000 DON LEVINE MEMORIAL

Winner: A P INDIAN Trainer: Arnaud Delacour 3 & UP - 7 furlongs Jockey: Joe Bravo Owner: Green Lantern Stables LLC

Saturday, June 25

\$100,000 TURNING FOR HOME STAKES

3 & UP - 7 furlongs Jockey: Nik Juarez Owner: Stoneway Farm Winner: ENCRYPTION Trainer: Kelly Breen

Monday, July 4

\$200,000 DR, JAMES PENNY MEMORIAL (GR.3)

F & M 3 & UP - 1 & 1/16 miles (Turf) Winner: ZIPESSA Jockey: Florenty Geroux Owner: Empyrean Stables Trainer: Michael Stidman

Saturday, July 9

\$200,000 PARX DASH (GR.3)

3 & UP - 5 furlongs Jockey: Kendrick Carmouche Owner: Patricia Generazio Winner: PURE SENSATION Trainer: Cristophe Clement

Saturday, July 23

\$100,000 POWER BY FAR HANDICAP

3 YO FILLIES - PA-SIRED - 6 FURLONGS

Winner: FAT CAT Trainer: Robert E. Reid

Trainer: Scott Lake

Jockey: Edwin Rivera Owner: L and C Racing LLC

\$75,000 CROWD PLEASER

3 YO (PA Bred) - 1 & 1/16 miles (Turf) Winner: SARATOGA JACK Jockey: Jose Flores Trainer: Miguel Vera Owner: Jean Ma Jean Mahoney

Saturday, September 3 - Pennsylvania's Day at the Races

\$100,000 DR. TERESA GARIFALO MEMORIAL

3 YO Fillies (PA Bred) - 6 furlongs Winner: BLACK MISSION FIG Jockey: Paco lopez Trainer: Michael Lerman Owner: Gold Square LLC

\$100,000 ROANOKE

3 YO Fillies - PA-Sired - 6 furlongs Winner: KOBEL Jockey: Frankie Pennington Owner: The Elkstone Group LLC

\$100,000 MARSHALL JENNEY HANDICAP

3 & UP (PA Bred) - 5 furlongs (Turf) Winner: WINNING THE MEDALJockey: Emmanuel Esquivel Trainer: Patricia Farro Owner: R and L Racing

\$100,000 MRS. PENNY STAKES (DIVISION 2)

F & M 3 & UP (PA Bred) - 1 & 1/16 miles (Turf)

Jockey: Trevor McCarthy Owner: Augustin Stable Winner: VALUED STRIKE Trainer: Graham Motion

\$100,000 BANJO PICKER

3 & UP (PA Bred) - 6 furlongs Jockey: Frankie Pennington Owner: Morris E. kernan, Jr. Winner: A FLEET ATTITUDE Trainer: Marcos Zulueta

\$150,000 PRINCESS OF SYLMAR

3 YO Fillies - PA-Sired - 6 furlongs PHIA Jockey: Paco Lopez Owner: Cash is King LLC Winner: CATHRYN SOPHIA Trainer: John Servis

Monday, September 5 - Labor Day

\$300,000 SMARTY JONES STAKES (GR.3) ME SLEW Jockey: Paco Lopez. Eddie Plesa, Jr. Owner: Live Oak Pl Winner: AWESOME SLEW Live Oak Plantation

\$300,000 TURF MONSTER HANDICAP (GR. 3)

3 & UP - 5 furlongs (Turf)
UB Jockey: Kendrick Carmouche
Jenna Antonucci Owner: Drav Winner: DOCTOR J DUB

Drawing Away Stable Trainer:

\$200,000 GREENWOOD CUP (GR.3)

3 & UP - 7 furlongs Jockey: Kendrick Carmouche Owner: DARRS, Inc. Winner: SCUBA Trainer: Brendan Walsh

\$200,000 TURF AMAZON HANDICAP

F & M 3 & UP - 5 furlongs (Turf)
Jockey: Joel Rosario
Owner: Ranlo Investments LLC

Winner: LADY SHIPMAN Trainer: Kiaran McLaughlin

Trainer: William Mott

Winner: DELTA BLUESMAN

Saturday, September 10

\$200,000 PTHA PRESIDENT'S CUP

3 & UP (PA Bred) - 1 & 1/8 miles (Turf) Winner: WAR DANCER Jockey: Junior Alvarado Owner: Diamond M Stable

Saturday, September 17 \$100,000 HALL OF FAME STAKES

3 & UP - 5 furlongs Jockey: Emisael Jaramillo Owner: Monster Racing Stable

Trainer: Jorge Navarro

Saturday, September 24 - PA Derby Day

\$100,000 ALPHABET SOUP

3 YO Fillies - PA-Sired - 6 furlongs Winner: GRANNY'S KITTEN Jockey: Florent Geroux Owner: Ken & Sarah Ramsey Trainer: Michael Maker

\$150,000 PA DERBY STAKES

3 YO - 1 & 1/16 miles

Winner: CYRUS ALEXANDER Jockey: Rafael Bejarano
Trainer: Jerry Hollendorfer Owner: Spendthrift Farm LLC
& Stonestreet Stables LLC

\$300,000 GALLANT BOB HANDICAP (GR.3)

3 YO - 6 furlongs
Plockev: Eurico Da Silva Winner: NOHOLDINGBACK BEARJockey: Eurico Trainer: Michael De Paulo Owner: Bear Stable

\$1,000,000 COTILLION STAKES (GR. 1)

3 YO Fillies - 1 & 1/16 miles Jockey: Mike Smith Owner: Fox Hill Farm Winner: SONGBIRD Trainer: Jerry Hollendorfer

\$1,000,000 PENNSYLVANIA DERBY (GR.2)

3 YO - 1 & 1/8 miles Jockey: Javier Castellano Owner: Paul Pompa, Jr. Winner: CONNECT Trainer: Chad Brown

Saturday, October 8

\$75,000 PLUM PRETTY STAKES

3 & Up - 1 & 1/16 miles Winner: TRACE OF GRACE Jockey: Edwin Gonzalez Owner: W.M.T. Stable Trainer: T. Houghton

Sunday, November 12

\$75,000 SC RESIDENCY - ELSER MEMORIAL

2 YO C&G - 6 & 1/2 furlongs Jockey: Jevian Toledo
Owner: Marathon Farms, Inc. Winner: O DIONYSUS Trainer: Gary Capuano

Saturday, December 3

\$100,000 PENNSYLVANIA NURSERY

2 YO - 7 furlongs Jockey: Andrew Wolfsant Owner: Buttonwood Farm Winner: DOWNHILL RACER Trainer: Jonathan Sheppard

Leading Trainers 1974 - 2016

1071	Meet		Wins
1974	Fall-Winter	GORDON POTTER	
1975	Winter	CHARLES R. ROBBINS	
1975	Spring	GORDON POTTER	
1975	Winter-Spring	DAVID R. VANCE	
1975	Fall-Winter	GORDON POTTER	
1976	Winter	GORDON POTTER	
1976	Summer-Fall-Winter		
1977	Winter-Spring	DENNIS HEIMER	
1977	Fall-Winter	DAVID R. VANCE	
1978	Winter-Spring	WALTER C. REESE	
1978	Fall-Winter	DAN HASBANY	
1979	Spring	MARTIN L. FALLON	
1979	Fall	MARTIN L. FALLON	
1980	Spring	DENNIS HEIMER	
1980	Fall	MARTIN L. FALLON	
1980	Winter	MARTIN L. FALLON	
1981	Winter	BURTON K. SIPP	
1981	Spring	BURTON K. SIPP	
1981	Fall	BURTON K SIPP	
1982	Winter-Spring	JOHN F. SCANLAN	
1982	Winter-Spring	DENNIS HEIMER	
1982	Fall-Winter	DENNIS HEIMER	
1983	Winter-Spring	SAL CAMPO	
1983	Winter-Spring	MARK J. REID	
1983	Fall-Winter	ROBERT SIRAVO	
1984	Winter-Spring	WALTER C. REESE	
1984	Spring-Summer	ROBERT D. SIRAVO	
1984	Fall-Winter	ROYSTON HENRY	
1985	Winter-Spring	WALTER C. REESE	
1985	Fall-Winter	WALTER C. REESE	
		DENNIS HEIMER	
1986	Winter	WALTER C. REESE	
1986	Winter-Spring	JEFFREY C. KIRK	
1986	Fall-Winter	MARK J. REID	
1987	Summer	DENNIS HEIMER	
1987	Fall-Winter	WALTER C. REESE	
1988	Summer	MARGARITA TZORTZAKIS	
1988	Fall-Winter	ROBERT W. CAMAC	
1989	Summer	EFRAIN T. GARCIA	
1989	Fall-Winter	EFRAIN T. GARCIA	
1990	Summer	STEVE ROWAN	
1990	Fall-Winter	WM. T. WORTHINGTON	
		MARK J. REID	
1991	Winter-Spring	SAL CAMPO	
1991	Summer	MARK J. REID	
1991	Fall-Winter	MARTIN L. FALLON	. 28
1992	Winter-Spring	EFRAIN T. GARCIA	
1992	Summer	EFRAIN T. GARCIA	
1992	Fall-Winter	EFRAIN T. GARCIA	. 81
1993	Winter-Spring	MARK J. REID	
1993	Summer	ALLEN IWINSKI	
1993	Fall-Winter	WM. T. WORTHINGTON	. 23
		J. MICHAEL ROGERS	
64 94 49	Winter-Spring 48°	$^{\!$	
1994	Summer	ALLEN IWINSKI	. 24
1994		ALLEN IWINSKI	
1995	Winter-Spring	DONALD REEDER	. 40

	Meet	Trainer Wins
1996	Total Year	ROBERT J. SEEGER 84
1997	Total Year	GUADALUPE PRECIADO 82
1998	Total Year	RICHARD VEGA 90
1999	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE
2000	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE 146
2001	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE 148
2002	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE 166
2003	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE 170
2004	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE 136
2005	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE 104
2006	Total Year	JAYNE VADERS111
2007	Total Year	JAYNE VADERS117
2008	Total Year	SCOTT A. LAKE 126
2009	Total Year	EDWARD AUWATER 75
2010	Total Year	PHILLIP T. ARISTONE
2011	Total Year	JUAN CARLOS GUERRERO 131
2012	Total Year	PHILLIP ARISTONE 99
2013	Total Year	PATRICIA FARRO 85
2014	Total Tear	RAMON PRECIADO118
2015	Total Year	RAMON PRECIADO 149
2016	Total Year	PATRICIA FARRO 97

Leading Jockeys 1974 - 2016

	Meet	Jockey	Wins
1974	Fall-Winter	RUDY L. TURCOTTE	59
1975	Winter	JOE MUCCIOLO	71
1975	Spring	JOE MUCCIOLO	90
1975	Summer	JORGE TEJEIRA	69
1975	Fall-Winter	JIMMY EDWARDS	71
1976	Winter	BILLY PHELPS	17
		D. MICHAEL MARLEY	
1976	Summer	JORGE TEJEIRA	
1976	Fall-Winter	JORGE TEJEIRA	
1977	Summer	RICK WILSON	
1977	Fall-Winter	JORGE TEJEIRA	
1978	Winter-Spring	TONY BLACK	
1978	Fall-Winter	JOE MUCCIOLO	
1979	Summer	RICK WILSON	
1979	Fall	RICK WILSON	
1980	Winter	TONY BLACK	
1980	Spring	RICK WILSON	
1980	Fall	JORGE TEJEIRA	
1981	Winter	MATT VIGLIOTTI	
1981	Spring	MATT VIGLIOTTI	
1981	Fall	RICK WILSON	
1982	Winter-Spring	MARYANN ALIGOOD	
1982	Summer	RICK WILSON	
1982	Fall-Winter	RICK WILSON	
1983	Winter-Spring	TONY VEGA	
1983	Summer	JOHN D'AGUSTO	
1883	Fall-Winter	JEFF LLOYD	
1984	Winter-Spring	C.C. LOPEZ	
1984	Spring-Summer	JEFF LLOYD	
1984	Fall-Winter	BRANDON SIMPSON	
1985	Winter-Spring	CHRIS ANTLEY	
1985	Fall-Winter	ART MADRID, JR	
1986	Winter	RICK WILSON	
1986	Summer	JOSE C. FERRER	
1986	Fall-Winter	MATT VIGLIOTTI	
1987	Summer	RICK WILSON	
1987	Fall-Winter	ART MADRID, JR	
1988	Summer	ART MADRID, JR	
1988	Fall-Winter	ART MADRID, JR	
1989	Summer	VICTOR MOLINA	
1989	Fall-Winter	ROBERT COLTON	
1990	Summer	JEFF LLOYD	
1990	Fall-Winter	JOE BRAVO	
1991	Winter-Spring	GWEN JOCSON	
1991	Summer	ROBERT COLTON	
1991	Summer	GWEN JOCSON	
1992	Winter-Spring	JEFF LLOYD	
1992	Summer	VICTOR MOLINA	
1992	Fall-Winter	TONY BLACK	
1992	Winter-Spring	JUAN UMANA	
1993	Summer	JUAN UMANA	
1993	Fall-Winter	DEAN BUTLER	
1993	Winter-Spring	TONY BLACK	
1334	willer-oping	DEAN BUTLER	
1994	Summer	MICHAEL MCCARTHY	
1994	Fall-Winter	MICHAEL MCCARTHY	
	Winter-Spring	MICHAEL MCCARTHY	
1220	VVIIILEI "ODIIIIU		101

	Meet	Jockey	Wins
1996	Total Year	ARNALDO UNSIHUAY	131
1997	Total Year	ANIBAL PRADO	163
1998	Total Year	ROBERTO ALVARADO, JR	206
1999	Total Year	TONY BLACK	92
2000	Total Year	RODRIGO MADRIGAL, JR	166
2001	Total Year	STEWART ELLIOTT	192
2002	Total Year	STEWART ELLIOTT	238
2003	Total Year	STEWART ELLIOTT	237
2004	Total Year	JOSE FLORES	168
2005	Total Year	HARRY VEGA	204
2006	Total Year	FRANKIE PENNINGTON	259
2007	Total Year	HARRY VEGA	183
2008	Total Year	KENDRICK CARMOUCHE	195
2009	Total Year	KENDRICK CARMOUCHE	175
2010	Total Year	KENDRICK CARMOUCHE	245
2011	Total Year	KENDRICK CARMOUCHE	177
2012	Total Year	ANGEL ARROYO	160
2013	Total Year	KENDRICK CARMOUCHE	132
2014	Total Year	FRANKIE PENNINGTON	143
2015	Total Year	FRANKIE PENNINGTON	123
2016	Total Year	FRANKIE PENNINGTON	103

Main Track Records

Distance	Horse	Age	Weight	Time 5ths	100ths	Date
2 Furlongs	QUEEN MILLIE	7	116	:21 1/5	(21.32)	Jan. 30, 1994
4 Furlongs	HERE'S A TIP	2	120	:45	(45.00)	June 11, 1982
4 & 1/2 Furlongs	SOUTHERN HONOR	2	118	:50 3/5	(50.75)	July 4, 2012
5 Furlongs	MY FAVORITE GRUB	5	119	:56	(56.06)	Sept. 7, 1998
5 & 1/2 Furlongs	SHOW ME THE WAY	4	122	1:01 3/5	(1:01.76)	July 30, 2012
6 Furlongs	ROYAL CURRIER	3	116	1:07 2/5	(1:07.51)	Sept. 24, 2011
6 & 1/2 Furlongs	CHEROKEE COUNTRY	5	115	1:14 2/5	(1:14.39)	Sept. 7, 2009
7 Furlongs	ETERNAL STAR	4	118	1:20 2/5	(1:20.53)	June 28, 2008
1 Mile	RIENZI	5	119	1:34 2/5	(1:34.51)	Jan. 17, 2015
1 Mile & 70 yards	TRAGEDY	4	114	1:38 3/5	(1:38.70)	Dec. 12, 1995
1 & 1/16 Miles	COOL SPRING PARK	3	109	1:40 4/5	(1:40.80)	Nov. 4, 1974
1 & 1/8 Miles	BAYERN	3	120	1:47 4/5	(1:46.94)	Sept. 20, 2014
1 & 3/16 Miles	SOUTHERN SHADE	5	113	1:56 2/5	(1:56.40)	Oct. 20, 1984
1 & 1/4 Miles	IT'S ALWAYS ARCHIE	5	116	2:02	(2:02.00)	Nov. 23, 1974
1 & 1/2 Miles	REDEEMED	4	122	2:28	(2:28.01)	July 14, 2012
1 & 9/16 Miles	LAUGH A MINUTE	6	122	2:40 4/5	(2:40.85)	Jan. 18, 1992
1 & 5/8 Miles	RIVER WOLF	4	120	2:46 2/5	(2:46.40)	Oct. 13, 1990
1 & 11/16 Miles	LAUGH A MINUTE	5	112	2:53 1/5	(2:53.20)	Dec. 21, 1991
1 & 3/4 Miles	JOHNNY'S SILENCER	3	109	2:57 4/5	(2:57.80)	Dec. 17, 1988
1 & 13/16 Miles	FIRE NORTH	6	111	3:04 4/5	(3:04.80)	Mar. 14,1992
1 & 7/8 Miles	HABERDASHER	5	116	3:13 3/5	(3:13.60)	Oct. 17, 1987
2 Miles	PERFECT TO A TEE	4	120	3:25 4/5	(3:25.87)	Sept. 2, 1996
2 & 1/8 Miles	HEAVY MEDAL MAN	5	114	3:39 2/5	(3:39.59)	April 25, 1992
2 & 1/4 Miles	TRANSFER TICKET	4	111	3:56	(3:56.00)	Dec. 31, 1988
2 & 1/2 Miles	HALF CHANCE	5	111	4:24	(4:24.15)	May 25, 1992



Turf Course Records

Distance	Horse	Age	Weight	Time 5ths	100ths	Date
5 Furlongs	BEN'S CAT	6	120	:54 4/5	(:54.96)	June. 17, 2012
About 5 Furlongs	BUBBER	7	120	:56 2/5	(:56.39)	July 3, 2011
7 & 1/2 Furlongs	ATLANTIC SEABOARD	3	110	1:28 2/5	(1:28.49)	Sept. 10, 2013
About 7 & 1/2 Furlongs	KATRINA'S PRINCE	4	121	1:30 4/5	(1:30.89)	June 25, 2012
Mile	KEY EVENT	5	117	1:35 3/5	(1:35.24)	July 2, 2007
About 1 Mile	ADAM SUANCES	5	117	1:36 2/5	(1:36.21)	July 3, 2011
1 Mile & 70 yards	PAGE McKENNEY	4	123	1:39 1/5	(1:39.18)	July 7, 2014
About 1 Mile & 70 yards	DARLING SKY	3	117	1:40 1/5	(1:40.22)	Sept. 8, 2007
1 & 1/16 Miles	WHATEVER FOR	4	117	1:40 2/5	(1:40.40)	June 22, 1986
About 1 & 1/16 Miles	CALL WILL	4	124	1:43 1/5	(1:43.14)	Oct. 4, 1994
1 & 1/8 Miles	WHATEVER FOR	4	113	1:46 1/5	(1:46.20)	Sept. 1, 1986
About 1 & 1/8 Miles	BRENTON REEF	7	114	1:50 1/5	(1:50.20)	Aug. 6, 1989
1 & 3/8 Miles	JUANCA (ARG)	8	117	2:16 2/5	(2:16.40)	Sept. 1, 1986
About 1 & 3/8 Miles	QUALITY AFFIRMED	8	120	2:18 4/5	(2:18.89)	July 30, 2002
1 & 1/2 Miles	LORD ZADA	7	115	2:28 1/5	(2:28.38)	June 10, 2000
About 1 & 1/2 Miles	MORT THE SPORT	4	118	2:31	(2:31.00)	Aug. 22, 1989
About 1&3/4 Miles	TOUCHDOWN PEYTON	4	114	3:11 4/5	(3:11.96)	July 22, 2008
2 Miles	CHIPPENHAM PARK	4	113	3:28 1/5	(3:28.38)	Sept. 1, 1990
About 2 Miles	PROCTOR'S IMAGE	5	114	3:27 2/5	(3:27.40)	Oct. 15, 1988
About 1 & 1/16 Miles	THEGOODDIEYOUNG	6	141	3:44 2/5	(3:44.44)	Oct. 10, 2004

Parx Racing Steeplechase Records

Distance	Horse	Age	Weight	Time 5ths	100ths	Date
2 &1/16 Miles	DAPPER DAN	5	154	3:35 4/5	(3:35.91)	July 11, 2017
About 2 & 1/16 Miles	FRECUENTE (CHI)	5	154	3:41 1/5	(3:41.15)	Oct. 12, 2003



2017 Leader Board

02/27/2016 To 12/31/2016

2015 TOP 10 RIDERS Frankie Pennington Luis M. Ocasio Hector Caballero Jorge A. Vargas, Jr. Emmanuel Esquivel Anthony Salgado Ruben Silvera Mychel J. Sanchez J. D. Acosta Paco Lopez	Sts 640 437 471 392 475 316 466 552 383 166	1st 103 85 83 68 68 66 64 61 50 42	2nd 127 66 69 65 79 49 65 76 45 23	3rd 97 57 62 52 64 36 56 74 47 30	Win% 16 19 18 17 14 21 14 11 13 25	Purses \$4,587,554 \$2,455,183 \$2,821,265 \$2,617,734 \$2,487,058 \$1,871,734 \$2,413,413 \$2,358,639 \$1,789,494 \$2,177,143
2015 TOP 10 TRAINERS Patricia Farro Marcos Zulueta Ramon Preciado Mario Serey, Jr. John C. Servis Juan C. Vasquez Juan Carlos Guerrero Scott Lake Michael V. Pino Alfredo Velazquez	Sts 652 272 351 382 228 239 177 262 177 134	97 74 72 67 47 43 41 40 32 25	2nd 112 51 60 47 44 32 29 34 36 23	3rd 96 41 46 43 30 39 30 28 28 16	Win% 15 27 21 18 21 18 23 15 19	Purses \$3,385,948 \$2,242,686 \$2,846,503 \$2,021,321 \$2,249,954 \$1,173,433 \$1,222,954 \$1,376,485 \$1,076,252 \$630,469
2015 TOP 10 OWNERS Ten Strike Racing King Star Barbara Hopkins John Fanelli Bran Jam Stable & David Clark Gumpster Stable LLC Andrew Sulley Kantarmaci Racing LCC Morris Kernan & M-Z Racing Partnership Miguel Penaloza	Sts 100 144 110 115 116 77 133 127 57 77	1st 33 26 25 19 18 16 15 15	2nd 17 22 24 18 16 20 30 19	3rd 17 26 20 16 16 8 20 20	Win% 33 18 23 17 16 21 11 12 26 19	Purses \$905,254 \$686,713 \$851,672 \$579,761 \$590,610 \$452,990 \$606,511 \$498,870 \$386,181 \$346,880
2015 TOP HORSES Broadway Bay Eufaula Duval She's Gifted	Sts 10 8 9 11	1st 7 6 5	2nd 0 1 1 4	3rd 0 0 1	Win% 70 75 56 45	Purses \$198,095 \$97,900 \$214,000 \$144,830

2017 Parx Racing Stakes Schedule

Saturday, April 29

\$100,000 FOXY J G STAKES

Winner:

Trainer:

Winner:

Trainer:

Winner:

Trainer:

Winner:

Trainer:

Winner:

Trainer

Winner:

Trainer:

Winner:

Trainer:

Winner:

Trainer

Winner

Trainer

Winner:

Trainer:

Winner:

Trainer

F & M 3 & UP (PA-Bred) - 7 furlongs ta Jockey: Frankie Pennington Owner: Rosemore Farm Inc & Dun Roamin Winner: Discreet Senorita 3 YO - 1 & 1/16 miles

Trainer: Ed Lehman Winner: Farms, Inc Trainer

\$100,000 LYMAN HANDICAP

3 & UP (PA-Bred) - 7 furlongs

Jockey: Horatio Koromanos

Owner: Adam Staple & Jalin Stable Winner: Page McKenney Winner: Trainer: Mary Eppler Trainer

Saturday, May 6

\$100,000 PARX DERBY STAKES

3 YO - 1 mile 70 yards Winner: Bonus Points

Jockey: John Bisono Owner: Three Diamond Farms Trainer: Todd Pletcher

> Saturday, June 25 \$100,000 TURNING FOR HOME STAKES

3 & UP - 7 furlongs

Winner: Maritime Pulpit Jockey: Angel Moreno Owner: Monster Racing Stables Trainer: Jorge Navarro

Tuesday, July 4

\$200,000 DR. JAMES PENNY MEMORIAL (GR.3)

Winner: Fourstar Crook

F & M 3 & UP - 1 & 1/16 miles (Turf) Jockey: Joe Bravo Owner: Michael Dubb, Bethlehem Stables & Gary Aisquith Trainer: Chad Brown

Saturday, July 8

\$200,000 PARX DASH (GR.3)

3 & UP - 5 furlongs (Turf) Jockey: Kendrick Carmouche Owner: Patricia Generazio

Winner: Pure Sensation Trainer: Christophe Clement

Saturday, July 22

\$100,000 CROWD PLEASER

3 YO (PA Bred) - 1 & 1/16 miles (Turf) ssie Jockey: Edwin Gonzalez aro Owner: Black Cloud Stable

Winner: Threeohtwocassie Trainer: Anthony Pecoraro

\$100,000 POWER BY FAR HANDICAP

3 YO Fillies - PA-Sired - 6 furlongs

Winner: Firsthand Report Jockey: John Bisono Owner: Star Ladies Racing Trainer: Todd Pletcher

Saturday, September 2 - Pennsylvania's Day at the Races

\$100,000 BANJO PICKER

3 & UP (PA-Bred) - 6 furlongs

Winner: Jockey:

Trainer:

\$100,000 DR. TERESA GARIFALO MEMORIAL

F & M 3 & UP (PA- Bred) - 6 furlongs Jockev:

Winner: Trainer: Owner:

\$100,000 MARSHALL JENNEY HANDICAP

3 & UP (PA-Bred) - 5 furlongs (Turf)

Winner:

Jockey: Owner: Trainer:

\$100,000 MRS. PENNY STAKES

F & M 3 & UP (PA Bred) - 1 & 1/16 miles (Turf)

Winner: Jockey:

Trainer:

\$100,000 ROANOKE

3 & Up (PA-Sired) - 1 & 1/16 miles

Winner: Jockey: Owner: Trainer:

Monday, September 4 - Labor Day

\$300,000 SMARTY JONES STAKES (GR.3)

Jockey: Owner:

\$300,000 TURF MONSTER HANDICAP (GR. 3)

3 & UP - 5 furlongs (Turf)

Owner:

\$200,000 GREENWOOD CUP (GR.3)

3 & UP - 7 furlongs

Jockey: Owner:

\$100,000 DON LEVINE MEMORIAL

3 & UP - 7 furlongs

Jockey: Owner:

Saturday, September 9

\$200,000 PTHA PRESIDENT'S CUP

3 & UP (PA Bred) - 1 & 1/8 miles (Turf)

Jockey: Owner:

\$100,000 HALL OF FAME STAKES

3 YO Fillies - 1 & 1/16 miles

Jockev:

Saturday, September 23 - PA Derby Day

\$100,000 ALPHABET SOUP

3 & Up - 1 & 1/16 mile (Turf)

Owner

\$150,000 PA DERBY STAKES "CONNECT"

3 YO - 1 & 1/16 miles

Jockey: Owner:

\$300,000 GALLANT BOB HANDICAP (GR.3)

3 YO - 6 furlongs

Jockey:

Owner:

\$1,000,000 COTILLION STAKES (GR.1)

3 YO Fillies - 1 & 1/16 miles

Jockey: Owner:

\$1,000,000 PENNSYLVANIA DERBY (GR.1)

3 YO - 1 & 1/8 miles

Jockey:

Owner

Saturday, October 7

\$75,000 PLUM PRETTY STAKES

3 & Up (PA-Bred - 1 & 1/16 miles Jockev:

Saturday, December 2

\$100,000 PENNSYLVANIA NURSERY

2 YO - 7 furlongs

Jockev:

Owner:

The Pennsylvania Derby (Gr. 1)

Since its debut on May 28, 1979, the Pennsylvania Derby has drawn some of the brightest stars, both equine and human, that thoroughbred racing has had to offer. The 1 & 1/8 mile event for three-year-olds has attracted many illustrious individuals who have shown their talent, courage and heart to appreciative racing fans. In the early years, WCAU, a local television station from Philadelphia, carried all the color and flavor of Pennsylvania Derby Day live on raceday. Their coverage of the day's events, including the Pennsylvania Derby Parade, earned them an Eclipse Award for local racing coverage. In 2016, the PA Derby was upgraded to a Grade 1 event.

Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
			Sam Maple
Lively King	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	L. Parker, Jr.	Chris Baker
Summing	C.T. Wilson	Laz Barrera	George Martens
Spanish Drums	Anthony Drakas	Antonio Arcodia	Jacinto Vasquez
Dixieland Band	Mrs. Bayard Sharp	Charles Peoples	William Passmore
Morning Bob	Brushwood Stable	Woodford Stephens	Gregg McCarron
Skip Trial	Mrs. Ben Cohen	Hubert "Sonny" Hine	Jean-Luc Samyn
Broad Brush	Robert Meyerhoff	Richard Small	Angel Cordero Jr.
Afleet	Kennedy &	Philip England	Gary Stahlbaum
	•		Taylor Made Farm
Cefis	Ryehill Farm	Woodford Stephens	Lazaro Saumell
Western Playboy	Nancy Vanier &	Harvey Vanier	Kerwin Clark
		Script R Farm	
Summer Squall	Dogwood Stable	Neil Howard	Pat Day
Valley Crossing	Robert Meyerhoff	Richard Small	Andrea Seefeldt
Thelastcrusade	Petrified Stable	Pam Shavelson	Victor Molina
Wallenda	Dogwood Stable	Frank Alexander	Herb McCauley
Meadow Flight	Aliyuee Ben J Stable	James Ryerson	Joe Bravo
Pineing Patty	W. Cal Partee	Lynn Whiting	Larry Melancon
Devil's Honor	Noreen Carpenito	Walter Reese	Anthony Black
Frisk Me Now	Carol Dender	Robert Durso	Edwin King
Rock And Roll	Madeline Paulson &	William Mott	Herberto Castillo
	Jenny Craig		
Smart Guy	Goodfellas Stable	Tim Ritchey	Robert Colton
Pine Dance	George Hofmeister	Dermot Weld	Michael McCarthy
Macho Uno	Stronach Stable, Inc.	Joseph Orseno	Gary Stevens
Harlan's Holiday	Starlight Stables, LLC	Todd A. Pletcher	Edgar Prado
Grand Hombre	Earle Mack	Dennis Manning	Joe Bravo
Love of Money	Jay Em Ess Stable	Richard Dutrow, Jr.	Robbie Albarado
Sun King	Tracy Farmer	Nick Zito	Rafael Bejarano
Not run due to ongoing co	onstruction of the temporary casino		
Timber Reserve	Circle E Stable, Caesar Kimmel	John Kimmel	Javier Castellano
	and Philip Solondz		
Anak Nakal	Four Roses Thoroughbred	Nick Zito	Joe Bravo
Gone Astray	Phipps Stable	Shug McGaughey	Eddie Castro
Morning Line	Thoroughbred Legends	Nick Zito	John Velazquez
To Honor And Serve	Live Oak Plantation	William Mott	Jose Lezcano
Handsome Mike	J. Paul Reddam	Leandro Mora	Irad Ortiz, Jr.
Will Take Charge	Willis D. Horton	D Wayne Lukas	Luis Saez
Bayern	Kaleem Shah	Bob Baffert	Martin Garcia
Frosted	Godolphin Racing, LLC	Kiaran McLaughlin	Joel Rosario
Connect	Paul Pompa, Jr.	Chad Brown	Javier Castellano
	•		
	Smarten Lively King Summing Spanish Drums Dixieland Band Morning Bob Skip Trial Broad Brush Afleet Cefis Western Playboy Summer Squall Valley Crossing Thelastcrusade Wallenda Meadow Flight Pineing Patty Devil's Honor Frisk Me Now Rock And Roll Smart Guy Pine Dance Macho Uno Harlan's Holiday Grand Hombre Love of Money Sun King Not run due to ongoing co Timber Reserve Anak Nakal Gone Astray Morning Line To Honor And Serve Handsome Mike Will Take Charge Bayern Frosted	Smarten Lively King Lively King Summing Spanish Drums Anthony Drakas Dixieland Band Mrs. Bayard Sharp Morning Bob Skip Trial Broad Brush Ans. Ben Cohen Robert Meyerhoff Kennedy & Cefis Ryehill Farm Western Playboy Nancy Vanier & Summer Squall Valley Crossing Thelastcrusade Valley Crossing Thelastcrusade Wallenda Dogwood Stable Valley Crossing Thelastcrusade Wallenda Dogwood Stable Valley Ben J B	Smarten Lively King F.A. Bonsal, Jr. Summing C.T. Wilson Laz Barrera Spanish Drums Anthony Drakas Dixieland Band Mrs. Bayard Sharp Charles Peoples Morning Bob Brushwood Stable Woodford Stephens Skip Trial Mrs. Ben Cohen Broad Brush Afteet Kennedy & Wosdford Stephens Western Playboy Nancy Vanier & Western Playboy Nancy Vanier & Western Playboy Vanier Script R Farm Wallenda Valley Crossing Robert Meyerhoff Richard Small Thelastorusade Petriffied Stable Pam Shavelson Wallenda Dogwood Stable Vallenda Dogwood Stable Vallenda Dogwood Stable Vallenda Vallenda Dogwood Stable Pam Shavelson Vallenda Vallenda Dogwood Stable Pam Shavelson Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Dogwood Stable Pam Shavelson Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Dogwood Stable Pam Shavelson Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Vallenda Valler Reese Frisk Me Now Carol Dender Rock And Roll Valler Reese Frisk Me Now Carol Dender Rock And Roll Valler Reese Frisk Me Now Carol Dender Rock And Roll Valler Reese Vallenda Valler Valle

Pa Derby Champion Stakes

T. Bernard Houghton

T. Bernard Houghton

T. Bernard Houghton

Kendrick Carmouche

Julio Hernandez

Edwin Gonzalez

Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2015	Encryption	Stoneway Farm	Kelly Breen	Paco Lopez
2016	Cyrus Alexander	Spendthrift Farm LLC &	Jerry Holendorfer	Rafael Bejarano
		Stonestreet Stables LLC		
			Plum Pretty Stakes	
Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey

Barlar, LLC

Barlar, LLC

W. M. T. Stable

2014 Bound

2015 Bound2016 Trace of Grace

Cotillion Stakes (Gr. 1)*

Since its inaugural running thirty-three years ago, the Cotillion has showcased some of the finest three-year-old fillies. The very definition of a cotillion is that of an event where the ladies are at center stage. The Cotillion has lived up to that definition quite nicely and in 2012 the race will become a Grade 1 event, the first ever in Pennsylvania.

Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
1969	Shuvee	Mrs. Walter Stone	Willard C. Freeman	J. Davidson
1970	Office Queen	S.A. Calder	Budd Lepman	John L. Rotz
1971	Alma North	East Acres Stable	Frank Zitto	Frank Lovato
1972	Susan's Girl	Fred W. Hooper	J.W. Russell	Victor Tejada
1973	Lilac Hill	Mc Erlanger	Thomas P. Harraway	Don Macbeth
1974	Honky Star	Dan Lasater	Dave Vance	Darrell McHarque
1975	My Juliet	George Weasel	Leland G. Ripley	Don Brumfield
1976	Revidere	W. Haggin Perry	David A. Whiteley	Jacinto Vasquez
1977	Suede Shoe	Peter Brant	Frank Y. Whiteley	Anthony Black
1978	Queen Lib	Raritan Stable	Harry Wells	Don Macbeth
1979	Alada	Meadow Stable	R.G.Van Wert	Jeffrey Fell
1980	Sugar and Spice	Calumet Farm	J.M. Veitch	Georges Martens
1981	Truly Bound	Windfields Farm	G.G."Bud" Delp	Ron Franklin
1982	Lady Eleanor	Brandy Hills Farm	Bruce Levine	Craig Perret
1983	Quixotic Lady	Ross Valley Farm	Woodford C. Stephens	Chris McCarron
1984	Squan Song	Due Process Stable	Carlos Garcia	Ruben Hernandez
1984	Dowery	D.L. Brooks	Frank Alexander	Vince Bracciale
1985	Koluctoo's Jill	Robert Levine	Robert Levine	W. Herb McCauley
1986	Toes Knows	J.P. Simpson	James Simpson	Danny Wright
1987	Silent Turn	Dennis Diaz	Angel Penna, Sr.	Randy Romero
1988	Aguaba	King Ranch	Flint S. Schulhofer	Jean Cruguet
1989	Sharp Dance	Francis Ogden	P. Clifton	Kelly Casteneda
1990	Valay Maid	Mrs. Frank Wright	Carlos Garcia	Lazaro Saumell
1990	NOT RUN	IVIIS. I Talik Wilgill	Carlos Garcia	Lazaro Saurren
1991	NOTHON			
1002	Star Minister	Pohort Movorhoff	Dichard Small	Androa Soofoldt
1992	Star Minister	Robert Meyerhoff Migrapha Naphri Stable	Richard Small	Andrea Seefeldt
1993	Jacody	Minranshe Nanbri Stable	L. William Donovan	Thomas Turner
1993 1994	Jacody Sovereign Kitty	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley
1993 1994 1995	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer
1993 1994 1995 1996	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr.
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd.	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth Careless Jewel	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable Donover Stable	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow Josie Carrol	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano Robert Landry
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth Careless Jewel Havre de Grace	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable Donover Stable Fox Hill Farm	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow Josie Carrol Anthony Dutrow	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano Robert Landry Jeremy Rose
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth Careless Jewel Havre de Grace Plum Pretty	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable Donover Stable Fox Hill Farm Peachtree Stable	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow Josie Carrol Anthony Dutrow Bob Baffert	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano Robert Landry Jeremy Rose Rafael Bejarano
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth Careless Jewel Havre de Grace Plum Pretty My Miss Aurelia	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable Donover Stable Fox Hill Farm Peachtree Stable Stonetreet Stable & George Bolton	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow Josie Carrol Anthony Dutrow Bob Baffert Steve Asmussen	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano Robert Landry Jeremy Rose Rafael Bejarano Corey Nakatani
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth Careless Jewel Havre de Grace Plum Pretty My Miss Aurelia Close Hatches	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable Donover Stable Fox Hill Farm Peachtree Stable Stonetreet Stable & George Bolton Juddmonte Farms, Inc.	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow Josie Carrol Anthony Dutrow Bob Baffert Steve Asmussen William Mott	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano Robert Landry Jeremy Rose Rafael Bejarano Corey Nakatani Mike Smith
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth Careless Jewel Havre de Grace Plum Pretty My Miss Aurelia Close Hatches Untapable	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable Donover Stable Fox Hill Farm Peachtree Stable Stonetreet Stable & George Bolton Juddmonte Farms, Inc. Winchell Thoroughbreds	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow Josie Carrol Anthony Dutrow Bob Baffert Steve Asmussen William Mott Steve Asmussen	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano Robert Landry Jeremy Rose Rafael Bejarano Corey Nakatani Mike Smith Rosie Napravnik
1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013	Jacody Sovereign Kitty Clear Mandate Double Dee's Snit Lu Ravi Skipping Around Jostle Mystic Lady Smok'n Frolic Fast Cookie Ashado Nothing But Fun India Bear Now Seattle Smooth Careless Jewel Havre de Grace Plum Pretty My Miss Aurelia Close Hatches	Minranshe Nanbri Stable Heatherwood Farm G. Watts Humphrey Tri Bone Stable William Hacker Fujita Yoshio Arthur Appleton Fox Hill Farm Lewis Lee Dogwood Stable Stonerside Stable Ltd. Starlight Stables Barry Schwartz Lyon Stables Bear Stables, Ltd Mercedes Stable Donover Stable Fox Hill Farm Peachtree Stable Stonetreet Stable & George Bolton Juddmonte Farms, Inc.	L. William Donovan Richard Schosberg George Arnold James W. Ferraro Barclay Tagg Carl Bowman Robert Camac John C. Servis Mark Hennig Todd A. Pletcher William Mott Todd Pletcher Michael Hushion Todd Pletcher Reade Baker Tony Durtow Josie Carrol Anthony Dutrow Bob Baffert Steve Asmussen William Mott	Thomas Turner W. Herb McCauley Jose C. Ferrer Filiberto Leon Robert Colton Willie Martinez Michael McCarthy Mike Smith Eibar Coa Jose Velez, Jr. Nick Santagata Eibar Coa Richard Migliore Joe Bravo Jerry Baird Jose Lezcano Robert Landry Jeremy Rose Rafael Bejarano Corey Nakatani Mike Smith

^{*}Run at Liberty Bell Park from 1969 to 1975

The Gallant Bob Handicap Gr. III

The Gallant Bob Handicap was initiated in 1979 to honor local legend. Gallant Bob was the first Keystone based horse to earn an Eclipse Award. He was awarded the Eclipse Award as Sprinter of the Year in 1975.

Year 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983	Winner Al Battah Our Gary Georgeandthedragon Main Stem Not Run	Owner William Prickett Edgehill Farm S.K.S. Stable Tresvant Stable	Trainer William R. Prickett Mark Perlsweig Dan Perlsweig Mark Reid	Jockey John Nied Jr. Herb McCauley Jorge Tejeira Rochelle F. Lee
1984	Two Davids	Stanley Joselson	Dennis Heimer	John Nied, Jr.
1985	Rocky Knave	Appleton & Nix	Robert Camac	Danny Nied
1986	Berngoo	A. Rettaliata	James P. Simpson	Danny Wright
1987 -		Not Run		
1999	Valid Trefaire	James R. Lewis	Emanuel Tortora	Jorge Chavez
2000	Ultimate Warrior	Flint & Ryan	Bernard Flint	Roberto Alvarado
2001	Sea of Green	Janis L. Gerace	Janis L. Gerace	Jose Flores
2002	Thunderello	Charles G. Mady	Scott Lake	Jose Flores
2003	Northern Air	Michael Gill	Mark Shuman	Joe Rocco
2004	Abbondanza	Aldie Germania Farms	Timothy Tullock, Jr.	Eibar Coa
2005	Joey Carson	Big Daddy Stable	Timothy Ritchey	Anthony Black
2006	Diabolical	Puglisi Stables & Steve Klesaris	Steve Klesaris	Mario Pino
2007	Premium Wine	Zayat Stables	Tony Dutrow	Harry Vega
2008	Rollers	Lael Stable	Barclay Tagg	Michael Luzzi
2009	Pashito The Che	Tuna Stable LLC & Off the Hook LLC	Scott Lake	Eibar Coa
2010	Bank Merger	Darley Stable	Kiaran McLaughlin	Stewart Elliott
2011	Royal Currier	MAT Stable	Patricia Farro	Stewart Elliott
2012	Well Spelled	GSP Stable	Benjamin Perkins, jr.	Pablo Fragosa
2013	City of Weston	Cloud Nine Lumoni	Antonio Sanos	Paco Lopez
2014	Favorite Tale	PJG Stable	Guadalupe Preciado	John Bisono
2015	Trouble Kid	Barbara Hopkins	Ramon Preciado	Joshua Navarro
2016	Noholdingback Bear	Bear Stable	Michael DePaulo	Eurico Rosa Da Silva

The Dr. James Penny Memorial Handicap (Gr.lll)

In the year 2000, Parx Racing instituted a new stake race honoring the memory of the late Dr. James Penny V.M.D. "Doc" Penny, a veritable institution around the backstretch, was the Association veterinarian for over 25 years at Liberty Bell and stayed on when thoroughbred racing moved to Parx Racing (then Keystone Race Track). Well into his seventies "Doc" would be seen making his rounds doing pre-race exams in the morning and observing the post parades in the afternoon insuring the safety of the horses and riders. He passed away in 1999. In 2012 the Race was upgraded with a Grade 3 status.

Year 1999	Winner Proud Run	Owner Katherine Merryman	Trainer Richard Hendriks	Jockey Nick Santagata
2000	License Fee	WinStar Farm LLC	W. Elliott Walden	Larry Melancon
2001	Iftiraas (GB)	Gary Tanaka	William Mott	Heriberto Castillo Jr.
2002	Babae (CHÍ)	Joseph J. Platt	Frank A. Alexander	Michael Luzzi
2003	Delta Princess	Saud Bin Khaled	William Mott	Herberto Castillo Jr.
2004	Lady of the Future	Max Pearson	Thomas Greene	Harry Vega
2005	Spring Season	Augustin Stable	Jonathan Sheppard	Victor Molina
2006	Pommes Frites	Haras Santa Maria de Araras	William Mott	Jose Santos
2007	High Moment	Brown & Palmer	Rodney Jenkins	Harry Vega
2008	Sharp Susan	IEAH Stables & WinStar Farm &	William Mott	Kent Desormueax
	•	Pegasus Holdings Group Stables		
2009	Caribbean Sunset	Don & Joan Cimpl, Jon & Sarah Kelly	Christophe Clement	Ramon Dominguez
		& Helen Alexander		
2010	Cherokee Queen	Farnsworth Stables	Martin Wolfsom	Julien Leparoux
2011	Daveron	Team Valor International	Graham Motion	Eddie Castro
2012	Gitchee Goomie	Patsy Symons	Richars Violette, Jr.	Alan Garcia
2013	Somali Lemonade	Caroline Forgason	Michael Matz	Joel Rosario
2014	Assateague	Helen C. Alexander, Dorothy Matz	Michael Matz	Joel Rosario
		and Helen K. Groves		
2015	Coffee Clique	Amerman Racing LLC	Brian Lynch	Manuel Franco
2016	Zipessa	Empryean Stables	Michael Stidham	Florent Giroux

The Parx Dash Gr. III

		1110 1 41 21	Dayli Cit III	
Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2011	El Churruca	Victory Thoroughbreds	Ramon Preciado	Angel Arroyo
2012	Ben's Cat	The Jim Stable	King Leatherbury	Julian Pimentel
2013	Ben's Cat	The Jim Stable	King Leatherbury	Julian Pimentel
2014	Ben's Cat	The Jim Stable	King Leatherbury	Julian Pimentel
2015	Tightend Touchdown	Mr. Amore Stable	Jason Servis	Frankie Pennington
2016	Pure Sensation	Patricia Generazio	Christophe Clement	Kendrick Carmouche
2017	Pure Sensation	Patricia Generazio	Christophe Clement	Kendrick Carmouche

The Smarty Jones Stakes (Gr. III)

This race was first run in 2010 as a prep for the \$1,000,000 PA Derby and named after PA's hometown hero, Smarty Jones. The Smarty Jones gained graded stakes status in 2012.

Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2010	Thiskyhasnolimit	Cathy & Bob Zollars & Mark Wagner	Steve Asmussen	Jamie Theriot
2011	Wilburn	Stonestreet Stable	Steve Asmussen	Corie Nakatani
2012	Eater Gift	Robert LaPenta	Nick Zito	Kendrick Carmouche
2013	Edge of Reality	The Elkstone Group LLC	Anthony Dutrow	Stewart Elliott
2014	Protonico	International Equities Holding, Inc.	Todd Pletcher	Joe Bravo
2015	Island Town	Six Column Stables LLC, Randall L. Bloch	Ian Wilkes	Brian Hernandez, Jr.
		John Seiler & David Hall		
2016	Awesome Slew	Live Oak Plantation	Eddie Plesa, Jr.	Paco Lopez

The Greenwood Cup (Gr.lll)

Originally run as the Greenwood Cup Handicap (2002 - 2004) on the turf, it was reinvented in 2008. This race came off the turf and became part of the BC "Win and You're In' series Marathon Division.

Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer Patrick Kelly	Jockey Jose Espinoza
2008 2009	Evening Attire Alcomo (BRZ)	Joe & Marry Grand and Thomas J. Kelley Abdul Rahman Al Jasmi	Eduardo Caramori	Willie Martinez
2009	A U Miner (GB)	Don L. Benge	Clark Hanna	Frankie Pennington
2010	Birdrun*	Preston Stable LLC	William I. Mott	Rajiv Maragh
2011	Redeemed	Jay Em Ess Stable	Richard Dutrow, Jr.	Ramon Dominguez
2013	Eldaafer	Jim Atwell and Kevin Jacobsen	Diane Alvarado	Ricardo Santana, Jr.
2014	Cary Street	JBL Thoroughbreds LLC	Brendan Walsh	Miguel Mena
		& Walsh Racing LLC		
2015	Neck 'n Neck	Ted Mitzlaff	lan Wilkes	Paco Lopez
2016	Scuba	DARRS, Inc	Brendan Walsh	Kendrick Carmouche

^{*}won on a DQ of A U Miner for a postive post race test

The Turf Monster Handicap (Gr. 111)

While the name may seem unusual, the Turf Monster Handicap was established in 2002 with the idea of creating a race that could produce a large, competitive field for a specialized type of racehorse, the turf sprinter. The Turf Monster is now a grade 3 event thanks to Chamberlain Bridge's victory in the 2010 Breeders' Cup Turf Sprint.

Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2002	Joe's Son Joey	Joseph Lunetta	Timothy Hills	Nick Santagata
2003	Testify	Robert Mitchell	Randy Morse	Greta Kuntzweiler
2004	Abderian	Richard Englander	Ben Feliciano, Jr.	Victor Molina
2005	Worldwind Romance	Michael Gill	Mark Schuman	Ryan Barber
2006	Max West	Carlos Guerrero	Carlos Guererro	Jose Flores
2007	Smart Enough	Edith Dixon	John R. S. Fisher	Joe Bravo
2008	True To Tradition	Ben Mondello & Adam Russo	Scott Lake	Kendrick Carmouche
2009	Chamberlain Bridge	Carl R. Moore Management LLC	Bret Calhoun	John Velazquez
2010	Chamberlain Bridge	Carl R. Moore Management LLC	Bret Calhoun	Jamie Theriot
2011	Ben's Cat	The Jim Stable	King Leatherbury	Jeremy Rose
2012	Ben's Cat	The Jim Stable	King Leatherbury	Julian Pimentel
2013	Stormofthecentury	Beechwood Racing Stable	Luis Ruberto, Jr.	Stewart Elliott
2014	Sharp Sensation	Jim & Susan Hill	Reade Baker	David Moran
2015	Pure Sensation	Patricia Generazio	Christophe Clement	Kendrick Carmouche
2016	Doctor J Dub	Drawing Away Stable	Jena Antonucci	Sheldon Russell

The Turf Amazon

First run in 2008 as the counterpart to the Turf Monster for sprinting turf fillies and mares.

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2008	Sheets	Robert Masterson	Alan Goldberg	Roberto Alvarado
2009	Canadian Ballet	Obviously NY Stable	Linda Rice	Stewart Elliott
2010	Rose Catherine	Paul Pompa, Jr.	Todd Pletcher	Javier Castellano
2011	Suzonna	Sandy Valley Farm	Benjamin Feliciano, Jr.	Julien Pimentel
2012	Inspired	Peter Blum Thoroughbreds, LLC	Allen lwinski	Roberto Alvarado, Jr
2013	Silverette	Paul Pompa, Jr.	Dale Romans	Robby Albarado
2014	Quality Lass	West Point Thoroughbreds	Guadalupe Preciado	John Bisono
2015	Richies Sweetheart	Richard Ravin, Patricia's Hope	Larry Rivelli	E.T. Baird
		& Larry Rivelli		
2016	Lady Shipman	Ralon Investments	Kiaran McLaughlin	Joel Rosario

Donald Le Vine Memorial Stakes

(formerly the Parx Racing Breeders' Cup Sprint - 1986-2002)

	(formerly the relax reading procedure cup opinite root 2002)				
1986 1987	Lazer Show (f) High Brite	J.J. Devaney Joseph Allen	Donald Winfree D. Wayne Lukas	Pat Day Jack Kaenel	
1988	Claramount	Edwin Wachtel	Howard Tesher	Nick Santagata	
1989	Flourescent Gem	Hirsch, Schucker, Vozos	Alan Hirsch	Jorge Chavez	
1990	Glitterman	Othel Frisbie	G. Sanders	Walter Guerra	
1991	Key Spirit	Big Bux Stable	Stephen Barnes	Robert Colton	
1992	Smart Alec	Mrs. Wylie Tuttle	Richard Delp	Mario Pino	
1993	Blushing Julian	Valley Forge Stable	Allen Iwinski	Robert Colton	
1994	King Ruckus	Frank Stronach	Daniel Vella	Todd Kabel	
1995	Friendly Lover	Henry Lindh	Joseph Pierce	Rick Wilson	
1996	Friendly Lover	Henry Lindh	Joseph Pierce	Herb McCauley	
1997	Cat Be Nimble	Candy Stable	Tim Ritchey	Joseph Rocco	
1998	Buffalo Dan	B.E. Stable	William Perry	Stewart Elliott	
1999	Loaded Gun	Janis Gerace	Janis Gerace	Jose Flores	
2000	Iron Punch	Ronald Perozzi	Guadalupe Preciado	Carlos Cruz	
2001	Say Florida Sandy	John Rotella	Juan Serey	Aaron Gryder	
2002	True Passion	Elliot Krems	Donald Reeder	Tony Black	
2003	Highway Prospector	Michael Gill	Mark Shuman	Abel Castellano Jr	
2004	Peeping Tom	Flatbird Stable	Patrick Reynolds	Ariel Smith	
2005	Gadace's Khamsah	Angelo Chinnici	Phil Aristone	Victor Molina	
2006	Big Apple Daddy	Ervin Rodriguez	Bruce LeVine	Richard Migliore	
2007	Not run				
2008	Eternal Star	Harry and Tom Meyerhoff	Michael Trombetta	Julien Pimental	
2009	Kodiak Kowboy	Fox Hill Farm	Larry Jones	Gabriel Saez	
2010	Desert Party	Godolphin Stables	Saeed bin Suroor	David Cohen	
2011	Golddigger's Boy	William J. Hartwell	Ramon Preciado	Stewart Elliott	
2012	Sloane Ranger	Vicky Schowe	Marty Ciresa	Frankie Pennington	
2013	Traffic Light	John Trippi and William Thayer	Alfredo Velazquez	John Bisono	
2014	Falling Sky	Newtown Anner Stud and Joseph Bulger	George Weaver	Edgar Prado	
2015	A.P. Indian	Green Lantern Stable LLC	Arnaud Delacour	Daniel Centeno	
2016	A.P. Indian	Green Lantern Stable LLC	Arnaud Delacour	Joe Bravo	

Turning For Home StakesThis new stake, named for the Turning For Home Racehorse Retirment Program this race run on Owner's Day in 2014

Year	Horse	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2014	Hobo Ridge	M-Z Racing Partnership	Marcus Zulueta	Angel Castillo
2015	Edge of Reality	The Elkstone Group	Graham Motion	Frankie Pennington
2016	Encryption	Stoneway Farm	Kelly Breen	Nik Juarez
2017	Maritime Pulpit	Monster Racing Stables	Jorge Navarro	Angel Moreno

PTHA Presidents Cup

The 2001 racing season saw the inaugural running of the \$100,000 Larry Riviello President's Cup, a stake named in honor of long time President of the Pennsylvania THA, Larry Riviello.

Year	Horse	Owner James D. Bohanon	Trainer	Jockey Stewart Elliott
2001 2002	Trion Georgia City Sharpster	Kimmel & Solondz	Robert O'Conner John C. Kimmel	Anthony Black
2003	Gimmeawink	Walter Wienkiewitz	Tim Ritchey	Rodrigo Madrigal, Jr.
2004	Separato	CJZ Racing Stable	Tim Ritchey	Jeremy Rose
2005	Tani Maru	Donald & Adam Newman	Thomas Bush	Harry Vega
2006	Interpatation	Elliot Mavorah	Robert Barbara	Thomas Turner
2007	Interpatation	Elliot Mavorah	Robert Barbara	Jose Espinoza
2008	Soldier's Dancer	Herman Heinlein	David Vivian	Manoel Cruz
2009	Soldier's Dancer	Herman Heinlein	David Vivian	Manoel Cruz
2010	Violon Sacre	Bernard Weill	Patrick Biaoncone	Pablo Fragoso
2011	Stormy Lord	David Wilmot	Ian Black	Justin Stein
2012	Stormy Lord	David Wilmot	Ian Black	James McAleney
2013	Swift Warrior	James Covello and James Dolan	John Terranova, II	Jose Ortiz
2014	Margano	Lael Stable	Arnaud Delacour	Kendrick Carmouche
2015	Cage Fighter	Matt Schera	James Lawrence II	Joshua Navarro
2016	War Dancer	Diamond M Stable	Bill Mott	Junior Alvarado

The Pennsylvania Nursery

(formerly The Pennsylvania Futurity)

The Pennsylvania Futurity was first run in 1976 in conjunction with the Pennsylvania Horse Breeders Association to improve the quality and quantity of foals born yearly in Pennsylvania. It was the first race ever written exclusively for Pennsylvania-breds and has been run at the distance of 7 furlongs since its inception. All Pennsylvania-bred foals must be registered with the PHBA before their yearling year in order to be eligible for the Pennsylvania-bred Owner Bonus Program, which pays the owners of PA-breds an additional 40% when their horse runs 1st, 2nd, or 3rd against "open" company. Each year's crop of two year-olds are nominated through a series of payments beginning on April, in order to remain after eligible in the Pennsylvania Futurity in the fall of the same year. These nomination fees are added to the purse of \$50,000 for the Futurity, which is open only to two-year-old colts and geldings. The Blue Mountain Futurity, the "sister" futurity to this race for 2 year-old fillies, is held at Penn National Race Course.

Year 1976* 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010	Winner Triple Reverse Pay the Toll Cloud Forrest Quid's Shadow Elegant Kid T.V. Alliance Our Speedy Bee Parfaitement T.V. Legacy Ramten Admiral's Image B.A. Ga Tor Hulett Bank Trios Peak It's Always You Inspired Prospect Pink Maharajah Tri For The Gold Shiprock Carolina Blues Devil's Honor Hot Brush B Flat Major Dirty Doug Classic Verse What's Your Wish Oswayo Yo Smarty Jones United Escrow Account Hard Spun Notgivenmyloveaway St. John's Gospel Turbo Speed Der Meister	Owner Will S. Farish Mrs. J. Walker Mrs. J.R.H Thouron Mrs. Henry Paxson Walter Faulkenberg Charles Lyman Cinemod Farm Mrs. Bernard Daney Irwin Feiner Mrs. Bernard Daney Dabru Stable M.R. Adams Limestone Stable Febas Stable Harrison Dogole Maplecroft Farm John Matczak Plumstead Stable Susan Thayer John Alecci Noreen Carpenito Harry Meyerhoff Lazy Lane Farm John Decker Valley Forge Stable Hidden Lane Farm Thomas G. McClay Edward Rudley Someday Farm Dogwood Stable James Hess Fox Hill Farm Jus Luck Stable Lee Christian Sylmar Farm RJG Racing Management	Trainer Del Carrol Willard Freeman T.J. Kelly S. Allen King James R. Cowdin Harvey Vanier Ralph Delaney J. William Boniface Sal Campo J. William Boniface J.J. Lenzini, Jr. T.D. Kelly Robert Connors Sal Campo E.T. Allard J. Michael Rogers Edward Lehman Robert Seeger Steve Rowan John Alecci Walter Reese Richard Small H.Graham Motion John Decker Ernest Cranfield Guadalupe Preciado Todd Beattie Edward Coletti Jr. John Servis George Weaver Timothy Kreiser J. Larry Jones Reade Baker Andrea Gonzalez Bernie Houghton Murray Rojas	Jockey A. Loguero Anthony Black Anthony Black Rick Wilson Rick Wilson S.Spencer Rick Wilson Rick Wilson Rick Wilson Rick Wilson Rick Wilson John Nied, Jr. Joseph Rocco Joseph Mucciolo Buck Thornburg Kelly Casteneda Inocencio Ayarza Victor Molina Larry Attard Jeffrey Lloyd Nena Matz Robert Colton Anthony Black Anthony Black Victor Molina Mario Verge Duane George Jeffrey Lloyd Roberto Alvarado Jr. Clinton Potts Anthony Black Stewart Elliott Anthony Black Stewart Elliott Anthony Black Nick Santagata Mario Pino Jorge Duarte, Jr. Hector Ramos David Cora Jose Flores
2009 2010	Turbo Speed Der Meister	Sylmar Farm RJG Racing Management	Bernie Houghton Murray Rojas	David Cora Jose Flores
2011 2012	Pollard's Boy Officer Alex	Thomas McClay & Mohn Hill Farm Choctaw Racing Stable & Winning Horse Stable	Bernard Houghton Lynn Whiting	Dana Whitney Stewrt Elliott
2013 2014 2015 2016	NOT RUN Nasa Bird of Trey Downhill Racer	Someday Farm JRita Young Thoroughbreds LLC Buttonwood Farm	John Servis John Servis Jonathan Sheppard	Kendrick Carmouche Joshua Navarro Andrew Wolfsont

^{*1976} Run in 2 Divisions

The Lyman Sprint Championship

The Lyman Sprint Championship has become the showcase for Pennsylvania-bred sprinters since its inception in 1982. Originally named the Pennsylvania Sprint Championship, it was renamed in honor of Charles Lyman, Sr. who passed away in 1999. The Lyman family has had a very long association with thoroughbred racing in Pennsylvania. General Charles Lyman Sr. started Maui Meadow Farm in West Chester, which he named after the base where he was stationed in Hawaii during his career in the military. Charles Jr. carried on the family tradition by breeding and racing his homebreds. The operation of Maui Meadow has now passed into the hands of the third generation, Charles III.

Year 1982* 1982* 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988		Owner Klobia Carroll Ted Mortenson Tresvant Stable Walter Falkenberg James Miller Jujugen Stable James Gill	Trainer Del W.Carroll T. Mortenson Mark Reid B.J. Henry Jay Walton Henry Carroll James Gill	Jockey Matthew Vigliotti Earlie Fires Jean Cruguet John Nied Buck Thornburg Matthew Vigliotti Keith Allen
1989	Morning Joseph	Wm. Worthington	Wm.Worthington	Inocencio Ayarza
1990	Hit the Mahagoney	Elizabeth Mershon	William Sire	Matthew Vigliotti
1991	Rockabye Joshua	Joseph Perry	Wallace Neilson	Victor Molina
1992	Dusty Screen	Daniel Ljoka	John Pregman	Victor Molina
1993	Accession	Martin Fallon	Martin Fallon	Na Somsanith
1994	Dusty Screen	Daniel Ljoka	John Pregman	W.Herb McCauley
1995	Le Grande Pos	Fox Hill Farm	John Servis	Stewart Elliott
1996	Bristling	Eugene Weymouth	Eugene Weymouth	Victor Molina
1997	Bristling	Eugene Weymouth	Eugene Weymouth	Rodrigo Madrigal Jr.
1998	Power By Far	Barbara Geraghty	Anthony Correnti	Roberto Alvarado
1999	Bristling	Eugene Weymouth	Eugene Weymouth	Rodrigo Madrigal Jr.
2000	Sly Ole Buck	Robert Szeyller	Robert Szeyller	Luis Munar
2001	Bohemia Slew	Michael Salvaggio Jr	Michael Salvaggio Jr.	Mark Salvaggio
2002	Beau's Surprise	Thomas G. McClay	Todd Beattie	Stewart Elliott
2003	Docent	Mrs. Bernard Daney	Tim Ritchey	Stewart Elliott
2004	Docent	Mrs. Bernard Daney	Tim Ritchey	Anthony Black
2005	Banjo Picker	Danny Limongelli	Steven Krebs	Tara Hemmings
2006	Pocomoonshine	Ellendale Racing	Ramon Preciado	Jose Flores
2007 2008	Power By Leigh	Barbara Geraghty H.A.C.K. Stable	Tony Correnti	Jose Flores
2008	Whistle Pig Secretintelligence	Win More Stable, Inc	Andy Carter Tim Ritchey	Joe Hampshire, Jr. Justin Sheperd
2009	Moon Royal	Victory Stables	Ramon Preciado	Carlos Cruz
2010	Goldigger's Boy	William J. Hartwell	Ramon Preciado	Stewart Elliott
2011	Goldigger's Boy	William J. Hartwell	Ramon Preciado	Stewart Elliott
2012	Tujoes	Briardale Stable	Steve Klesaris	John Bisono
2014	Officer Alex	Choctaw Racing Stable	Lynn Whiting	Frankie Pennington
2014	Officer Alex	& Winning Horse Stable	Lytiit writing	Tranke remington
2015	A Fleet Attitude	Briardale Stable	Richard Vega	Angel Castillo
2016	Roxbury N Overton	J A G Racing & Jettany Thoroughbred Corp.	Ramon Preciado	Hector Caballero
2017	Page McKinney	Adam Staple & Jalin Stable	Mary Eppler	Horatio Koromanos
_0		Tapio a dami dadio	, <u>-</u> pp.o.	

Parx Derby Stakes

Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2015	Bluegrass Singer	Crossed Sabres Farm	Marcus Vitali	Tammy Piermarini
2016	Abiding Star	Stonehedge LLC	Ned Allard	Frankie Pennington
2017	Bonus Points	Three Diamonds Farm	Todd Pletcher	John Bisono

Parx Oaks

Year	Winner	Owner	Trainer	Jockey
2015	Danzatrice	Gainesway Stable (Anthony Beck)	Cathal Lynch	Trevor McCarthy
2016	Miss Inclusive	Main Line Racing Stable and Joshtylane Farm	John Servis	Frankie pennington
	Eighth Wonder	Gryphon Investments LLC	Dee Curry	Jose Flores

My Juliet Stakes

The My Juliet Stakes was initiated in 1979 to honor another local legend. My Juliet won 24 of 36 career starts with earnings of \$548,859 in a career that spanned from 1974-1977 and was named Eclipse Award as Sprinter of the year in 1976.



Champion My Juliet

1979 1980	Silver Ice Not Run	C.O. Goldsmith		J.P. Considine	Greg McCarron
1981	Pineapple Bay	C.A. DeFlora		James Iselin	William Nimiti
1981	Lovin' Lass	Morton Binn		Frank Labocetta	Brian Fann
1982	Arbutus Toehold	K.S. Carroll		D.W. Carroll	Matt Vigliotti
1982	Seed the Cloud	William Farish III		D.W. Carroll	Matt Vigliotti
1983	Senorita Querida	Ashleigh Stud		Robert Scanlon	M.A. Gonzalez
1983	Sweet Slew	Tayhill Stable		Nicholas Zito	Marjorie Clayton
1984	Hill Sparrow	E.F. Richards		E.F. Richards	Mike Lukas
1985	Hill Sparrow	E.F. Richards		E.F. Richards	Mike Lukas
	·		NA		
2001	Elektraline	Richard Englander		Scott Lake	Jose Flores
2002	Mandy's Gold	Steeplechase Farm		Michael Gorham	Michael McCarthy
2003	Astrid	Devil Eleven Stable		John Dowd	Jose Flores
2004	Ebony Breeze	Kinsman Stable		William Mott	Heberto Castillo, Jr.
2005	Ebony Breeze	Kinsman Stable		William Mott	Heberto Castillo, Jr.
2006	Notimetoquit	Ciorciari & Vitolo		Ramon Preciado	Harry Vega
2007	Speechifying	Indian Mills Stock Farm		Phil Aristone	Russell Baze
2008	Wild Gams	New Farm		Ben Perkins, Jr.	Alan Garcia
2009	Indian Way	Mercedes Stable		Tony Dutrow	David Cohen
2010	Heart Ashley	Zyat Stables		Steve Asmussen	Stewart Elliott
2011	Indian Legend	Wintickett Farm		Cynthia Reese	Angel Arroyo
2012	Winning Image	Martin Scafidi		Mike Aro	Jose Caraballo
2013	Winning Image	Martin Scafidi		Mike Aro	Jose Caraballo
2014	Bridgehampton	Barry Schwartz		Michael Hushion	Frankie Pennington
2015	Donita's Ruler	Robert O'Hara and Gwyneth Gower		Blane Servis	Jorge Vargas, Jr.
2016	Disco Chick	Freedom Acres, Inc		Mario Serey, Jr.	Hector Caballero

(run in 2 divisions 1981, 1982, 1983)